

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2018-08-20 12:12:37 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: FH variance - \$999million

I expect they will buy within the next two months. John S. Lee has left OPG for a new role in new company.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: August 20, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: FH variance - \$999million

Any idea why they continue not to buy?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: August 14, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Barb Anderson
Cc: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FH variance - \$999million

Barb,
OPG did not buy this month's \$999 million variance amount.
I reached out (called) to OPG regarding on when they expect purchasing the Fair Hydro variance – we can discuss upon my return to the office.

Regards